





8. My delegation would like to mention some specific aspects of this topic. First, we consider that
the question of ‘Jus cogens’ should be dealt within this topic because ‘jus cogens’ and ‘customary
international law’ relate to each other very closely; secondly conducting this work, we recommend
that the ILC and the Special Rapporteur collect extensive relevant reference, academic results,
national jurisprudence and other documents not only from European countries but also from
around the world.

Next I would like to address the Provisional Application of Treaties.

9. My delegation appreciates the Special Rappoteur Juan Manuel Gomez-Robledo and also the
members of the ILC who have researched and developed the topic, and to the Secretariat for its
excellent Memorandum. This is another topic of great interest to my delegation as we have had an
incident of provisional application of a treaty. ‘The Free Trade Agreement between the ROK and
the EU’ signed in 2010 and applied provisionally from Ist July 2011, is an example.

10. The question of the legal effects of provisional application should be clarified as long as it is
one of the central issues. Therefore, we consider that there should be an in-depth review by the
Special Rapporteur and the ILC members into whether the legal regime of the 1969 Vienna
Convention (i.e. the observance, application, and interpretation of treaties) should be directly
applied to the case of provisional application. In particular, in relation to the provisional
application, besides Article 25, the issues including the application of pacta sunt servanda (Article
26), Internal law and observance of treaties (Article 27), Provisions of internal law regarding
competence to conclude treaties (Article 46), and treaties and the third States should be reviewed.

11. As long as the binding force of the provisional application is accepted, when there is a
violation of the relevant rule, the issue of State responsibility arises. Certainly, as the case of
provisional application is an exception, the probability of the breach of obligation would be
substantially low in comparison to the breach of an obligation arising from a treaty entered into
forcc. Since the legal effect of the provisional application is not different from that of a treaty
entered into force, the breach of the obligation of the provisional application could be considered
in the realm of the general rules of State responsibility for internationally wrongful acts. Therefore,
it is not necessary to discuss the issue of State responsibility in the breach of the obligation of the
provisional application separately.




12. Similar to the stance of the Commission, my delegation considers that a practical guide is
necessary in order to legislate, interpret, and apply rules of provisional application on the part of
the State. We also believe that a guide is sufficient for the final outcome.

13. My delegation believe that this topic will be an important contribution to the field of the law of
treaties, and we hope for discussion inside the ILC on this topic.

To conclude regarding Aut dedere aut judicare,

14. My delegation would like to extend our appreciation to the Working Group of the ILC for the
final report on this subject. The UN General Assembly already invited the Commission to continue
to give priority to, and work towards the conclusion of, inter alia, this topic. (Resolution 66/89 of
December 2011) In this context, my delegation considers the final results satisfying and wishes to
terminate this topic.

Thank you Mr. Chairman.






